Social Committee General Meeting –July 10, 2023

Members Present: Mary Phelps, Jeanie Kunz, Enid Lobel, Pat McCann, Debbie McDowell, Barbara Milligan, Donna McPhillips, Lea Tyler, Donna Varvaris, Millie Wallace, and Holly White. **Board Member**: Bill Schalleur

Mary Phelps called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Approval of minutes— Donna M. made a motion to approve the June 12, 2023 minutes. Pat M. seconded the motion, and it passed.

Treasurer's Report—The June 30, 2023 account balance was \$4,319.71 less the Good Neighbor Fund of \$1,250.26 for a net balance of \$3,069.45.

Activity Reports-

• Arlene Smith stated that 96 residents attended the July 4th Party. The weather cooperated and many people complimented the delicious food.

Upcoming Events-

- The rescheduled Outdoor Gazebo Concert will take place on July 30. Todd Welsh said he currently has \$710. He expects one third of attendees to pay at the gate.
- An August 12 Regency Hills Cocktail Party is on the calendar.
- Barbara M. sent out a September 9 End of Summer Party Save the Date last week. Dixie Picnic is catering this year's event.
- The Atlantic City Casino Bus Trip reminder notice went out yesterday. This September 11 trip will cost \$40 and Resorts Casino is offering \$15 slot play. Residents can sign up and drop off checks beginning July 19.
- Cathy Sirocky is spearheading the September 20 Flu Clinic. Deb Laspas and her Costco team will give injections that day.
- Lea T. said that in early September George Redfern will invite the community to his October 1 Sunday Speaker Series talk on Vocal Group Harmony-Then and Now.
- Next week, a Save the Date email for the October 4 New York City bus trip will go out. Jeanie K. said payment for the bus company is due in full by September 4.
- The bimonthly October 14 Regency Hills Cocktail Party is on the calendar.
- On October 15, physical therapist Jamie Colonna will give an Osteoarthritis and Osteoporosis presentation. A community reminder will go out in late August or early September.
- Mary P. said that the October 29 Line Dancing Class would cost RAP \$80. Millie W. recommended the Social Committee prepare a sign-up sheet and establish a flat rate. Alternatively, the committee could ask for donations.
- The biannual Sloan Cocktail reception is scheduled for November 4.
- As part of the November 11 RAP Veterans' Day Tribute, Len Lobel is assembling a musical program for two volunteer trumpet players. Pat McCann said that Coffee at the Clubhouse would be held Saturday rather than Friday.
- The RAP Holiday Dinner Dance will take place on December 3 at the Rivercrest Country Club. Enid L. said dinner would cost \$88.
- Lea Tyler said the Sunday Speaker Series Holiday Recorder Recital is scheduled for December 10. Musicians will play baroque, renaissance, and appropriate holiday music.
- Jane Merritt and Carol Koman are coordinating the December 17 Holiday Cookie Exchange.

CAB Liaison-Bill Schalleur said the Reserve Advisory Committee is preparing for the 2025 Phase 1 parking lot resurfacing. Bill also explained that the community received a clean opinion on the 2022 audit. The Board is looking at the storm management system.

Discussion and Planning-

- Bill Schalleur told Todd Welsh that Bill Goldate's Purchasing and Contract Policy was complete.
- Todd said he was trying to improve WIFI at both clubhouses.
- Barbara M. agreed to ask the Red Cross if they were interested in arranging for RAP residents to give blood.

Since there was no further business, Barbara M. made a motion to adjourn. Holly W. seconded, and the motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Debbie McDowell, Secretary